
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority 

Meeting 
A g e n d a  

Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 5:15 PM 
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial 

Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road 
NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021  
Some or all members of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority may participate by telephone or other 

electronic means. Regular attendance and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus Disease 

(COVID-19) pandemic. 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on December 22, 2020 and January 12, 2021. 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Call for A Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale. 

3. Approve Amendment to Border States Purchase Agreement 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on December 22, 2020 and 

January 12, 2021. 

Background 

Information: 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages HRA Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in writing 

to City Clerk, Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. We then could potentially incorporate proposed 

amended minutes at the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the special meeting held on December 22, 2020 and January 12, 2021, be 

approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, December 22, 2020 

 
The special meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority was held on December 22, 2020 in the 
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road.  The meeting was 
called to order at 5:15 P.M. by Chairman Robert Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the following members were 
present: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat, James Lozinski.  Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, Executive Director; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason 
Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer and Jasmine DeSmet, MERIT Center Facility Coordinator. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on October 13 & 27, 2020. 
Motion made by Board Member DeCramer, Seconded by Board Member Meister that the minutes of the 
special meeting held on October 13 & 27, 2020, be approved as filed with each member and that the reading 
of the same be waived. Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board 
Member Bayerkohler, Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion 
Carried. 7-0 
 
Call for a Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale. 
Staff has received a building plans from BSE to develop a 13,200 sq. ft facility on approximately 2.5 acres of 
land located on the corner of London Road and Channel Parkway. The construction of the new facility would 
provide an increase in EMV of approximately $620,000 and the retention of 12 employees. A Land Sale 
Proposal is included for the sale of land from the Marshall Housing and Redevelopment Authority to Border 
States Electric. Land Proposal includes: 2.5 acres of Lot 2 Block 1, McLaughlin Industrial Park 2nd Addition 
(Parcel 27-538002-0) for $15,000 per acre for a total of $37,500. 
 
Motion made by Board Member Lozinski, Seconded by Board Member Meister to call for Public Hearing on 
Tuesday, January 12 at 5:15 P.M. at the Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) 
Center, 1001 Erie Road. Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board 
Member Bayerkohler, Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Board Member Schafer, Seconded by Board Member Lozinski to adjourn. Voting Yea: 
Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Bayerkohler, Board 
Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 

____________________________ 
Robert J. Byrnes 

        Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Sharon Hanson 
Executive Director 
 

Page 3Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 

 
The special meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority was held on October 27, 2020 in the 
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road.  The meeting was 
called to order at 5:15 P.M. by Chairman Robert Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the following members were 
present: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Don Edblom, John DeCramer, Russ Labat, James Lozinski.  Absent: None. 
Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, Executive Director; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Lauren Deutz, 
Economic Development Director and Kyle Box City Clerk. 
 
Consider approval of the Mayoral appointment to the Housing and Redevelopment Authority. 
69.003 CITY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. Subd. 6. Appointment; approval; term; vacancy. 
The commissioners shall be appointed by the mayor, with the approval of the governing body. Those initially 
appointed shall be appointed for terms of one, two, three, four, and five years, respectively. Thereafter all 
commissioners shall be appointed for five-year terms. Each vacancy in an unexpired term shall be filled for the 
remainder of the term for which the original appointment was made. Any member of the governing body of a 
city may be appointed and may serve as a commissioner of the authority for the city. The council of any city 
which appoints members of the city council as commissioners may set the terms of office of a commissioner 
to coincide with the commissioner's term of office as a council member. 
 
Motion made by Board Member Meister, Seconded by Board Member Lozinski to approve the Mayoral 
appointment of commissioner Donald Edblom to the Housing and Redevelopment Authority for a term to 
coincide with the term of office as a council member. Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, 
Board Member Meister, Board Member Edblom, Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board 
Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider Approval of a Land Sale to Border States Industries, Inc. 
Staff has received a building plans from BSE to develop a 13,200 sq. ft facility on approximately 2.5 acres of 
land located on the corner of London Road and Channel Parkway. The construction of the new facility would 
provide an increase in EMV of approximately $620,000 and the retention of 12 employees.  
 
A Land Sale Proposal is included for the sale of land from the Marshall Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
to Border States Electric. 
 
Land Proposal includes:  
2.5 acres of Lot 2 Block 1, McLaughlin Industrial Park 2nd Addition (Parcel 27-538002-0) for $15,000 per acre 
for a total of $37,500. 
 
Motion made by Board Member Schafer, Seconded by Board Member DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Edblom, Board 
Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. Th motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Motion made by Board Member Lozinski, Seconded by Board Member Schafer To Approve the Land Sale 
between the City of Marshall and Border States Industries, Inc. Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member 
Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Edblom, Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, 
Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 

Page 4Item 1.



Housing and Redevelopment Authority Meeting January 12, 2021 Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Adjournment 
Motion made by Board Member DeCramer, Seconded by Board Member Lozinski to adjourn. Voting Yea: 
Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Bayerkohler, Board 
Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Robert J. Byrnes 

        Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Sharon Hanson 
Executive Director 
 

Page 5Item 1.



 

HRA CITY OF MARSHALL  
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Call for A Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale. 

Background 

Information: 

Earlier this year, Jim Swenson, doing business as BEST TOPSOIL LLC purchased property from 
HRA. A portion of the previously purchased property included 1.8 acres of property identified as 
part of Lot 3, Block 1 of McLaughlin Industrial Park II Addition to the City of Marshall. (Parcel 27-
538-003-0) 
 
Mr. Swenson, on behalf of BEST TOPSOIL LLC has now offered to purchase the remaining 4.84 
acres of that parcel from the HRA. Attached is a purchase agreement as signed by Jim Swenson, 
Managing Member of BEST TOPSOIL LLC. Purchase price is $25,000.00 per acre, total purchase 
price $121,000.00. Mr. Swenson has provided the City with BEST TOPSOIL LLC’s earnest money 
check in the amount of $1,000.00. 
 
This proposed purchase will be presented to the EDA for consideration at its meeting on 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021. Staff is recommending that EDA approve the proposed sale of 
property and recommend to HRA that HRA approve the sale.  
 
Minnesota Statutes require that a public hearing be held to consider the sale of public property. 
Therefore, it is recommended that HRA call for a public hearing to be held on Tuesday, June 8, 
2021 at 5:15 P.M.  
 

Fiscal Impact: HRA would approve the sale of property for a total of $121,000.00.  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative action recommended. 

Recommendations: That the HRA call for public hearing regarding the sale of publicly owned property. 

 

Page 6Item 2.



Page 7Item 2.



Page 8Item 2.



Page 9Item 2.



Page 10Item 2.



Page 11Item 2.



Page 12Item 2.



Page 13Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Border States Purchase Agreement 

Background 

Information: 

In January 2021, the City of Marshall approved the sale of 2.5 acres of land to Border States 

Electric (BSE) for the construction of an approximately 13,000 square foot warehouse. The 

purchase agreement did include a 150-day due diligence period that includes site assessment 

includes soil borings. Subsequent soil borings from BSE indicated the need for soil correction. 

City Engineer Jason Anderson verified that the soils did need soil correction. The initial value of 

soil correction was substantial, approximately $100,000. Since that time, further discussions 

between BSE and the city have occurred and the new anticipated cost of soil correction is 

$50,000. BSE has indicated to the city that this was an unforeseen cost, and even though 

readying the site is inevitable no matter where you locate a building, these soils were 

considerably fraught for construction. The added costs to an already thin project budget have 

forced BSE to consider no longer moving forward with construction. Thus, after further 

discussions, the city and BSE have agreed to cost-share 50/50 on the soil correction costs, with 

the funds from the city’s cost share portion to come from the sale of the property.  

BSE representatives will be present during the discussion to aid in this decision to grant the 

amendment. 

Fiscal Impact: Up to $25,000 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Do not approve the amendment, the original purchase agreement could then expire, and the 

purchase is not completed. 

Recommendations: Approve Amendment to Border States Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 14Item 3.



1 
MA765-1-722461.v1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

  

This First Amendment to Purchase Agreement (the “First Amendment”), has been made 

and entered into effective as of this _______ day of ________, 2021, by and between Border States 

Industries, Inc., a North Dakota corporation (“Buyer”) and the Housing and Redevelopment 

Authority in and for the City of Marshall, a body corporate and politic in the state of Minnesota 

(“Seller”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Buyer and Seller are parties to that certain Purchase Agreement, dated 

January 12, 2021 (the “Purchase Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, upon its investigation of the Property, Buyer has encountered soils on the 

Property that are in need of correction (the “Soil Correction Work”); and 

WHEREAS, the Soil Correction Work is an unanticipated expense; and 

WHEREAS, Buyer has requested, and Seller has agreed to share equally in the cost of the 

Soil Correction Work with Buyer in an amount not to exceed $25,000; and 

WHEREAS, Buyer and Seller hereby wish to further amend the Purchase Agreement as 

hereinafter set forth. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and for other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do 

hereby agree as follows: 

1. The Purchase Agreement is hereby amended to include a new paragraph 26 which 

shall read as follows: 

26. SOIL CORRECTION WORK.   It has been determined by Buyer upon 

its investigation of the Property that the Property is in need of soil correction work 

in order to make the Property buildable for Buyer’s intended use.  Buyer has 

requested and Seller has agreed to share equally in the cost of the soil correction 

work with Buyer.  Seller’s share of the cost of the soil correction work shall not 

exceed $25,000.  Seller shall deposit in escrow with the Title Company, at Closing, 

the sum of $25,000 for its share of the soil correction work on the Property.  The 

soil correction work will be completed by Buyer after Closing.  Seller’s liability for 

the soil correction work shall be limited to $25,000.  Buyer shall submit copies of 

receipts for its expenses that it incurred for the soil correction work to the title 

company for reimbursement.  The title company may reimburse Buyer for 50 

percent of each receipt from the Seller’s escrowed funds in an amount not to exceed 

$25,000.  Any amount in the escrow that is not used by the title company to 

Page 15Item 3.



2 
MA765-1-722461.v1 

reimburse Buyer for Seller’s share of the soil correction work shall be refunded to 

Seller by the title company.  The soil correction work must be completed by Buyer 

and the receipts for the soil correction work must be submitted to the title company 

by the Buyer no later than __________, 20____.  After this date, any remaining 

amount in the escrow shall be refunded by the title company to Seller.  Buyer and 

Seller shall equally share in any fees charged by the title company for holding the 

escrowed funds.  This paragraph shall survive closing. 

2. Except with regard to the amendment set forth above, all other provisions of the 

Purchase Agreement shall remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank — Signature Page Follows] 

 

  

Page 16Item 3.



3 
MA765-1-722461.v1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Buyer and Seller have caused this First Amendment to be signed and 

executed on their behalf as of the day and year first written above. 

 
 

 

 

BUYER: 

 

Border States Industries, Inc. 

a North Dakota corporation 

 

 

      By: ______________________________________ 

       

      Its: ______________________________________ 

 

 

 

      

 

 

      SELLER: 

 

      Housing and Redevelopment Authority in and  

      for the City of Marshall 

 

 

      By: _____________________________________ 

       

      Its: President 

 

      By: _____________________________________ 

       Sharon Hanson 

 

      Its: Executive Director 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17Item 3.



Page 18Item 3.



Page 19Item 3.



Page 20Item 3.



Page 21Item 3.



Page 22Item 3.



Page 23Item 3.



Page 24Item 3.



Page 25Item 3.



Page 26Item 3.



Page 27Item 3.



Page 28Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on December 22, 2020 and January 12, 2021.
	Agenda Memo
	2020_12_22 HRA Meeting
	2021_01_12 HRA Meeting

	Item 2.	Call for A Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale.
	HRA  Consent Agenda 5-17-21 - BEST TOPSOIL
	Signed Purchase Agreement - BEST TOPSOIL

	Item 3.	Approve Amendment to Border States Purchase Agreement
	BSE Amended Purchase Agreements
	First_Amendment_to_Purchase_Agreement 5-20-21-BSE
	BSE - Executed Marshal PA

	Bottom

